

Vision With A Purpose! VP Heart Worker for January is Claire Giudici. Claire and her husband Steve moved here from New York in July of 2013. She is very active in the community and has served on many committees for VP. The pair bought an older home in Robert Lee and have been remodeling it. They will move in soon. They are a great addition to Robert Lee and VP.

Vision with a Purpose meeting held

Vision with a purpose met Thursday, March 3, at Victory Assembly of God at 6:30 while their Austin St. headquarters is under construction. meeting opened with prayer led by Debbie Childers and then a light supper was served. The meeting was led by new president, Marshall Millican.

Sabrina Nunez read minutes from last meeting. Crystal Standford gave the treasurer's report.

Guest Buddy Wallace from Mountain Creek Golf Course presented an update on the changes and progress of the golf course. Members of the golf course would like to work with VP in beautification and other projects. VP will donate another golf cart this year. It was suggested we place benches along the course's walking trail.

Paul Nunez and Todd Smith gave members an update on the progress of VP's construction of their headquarters. The floor will be the next project. The old one will be torn off and a new concrete one will be poured.

Sons of Pitches baseball tournament is in the works for August. Gina Moran reported that baseball teams from the area are excited for this year's

It was decided to purchase more pots for the beautification of Austin St. and other areas in Robert Lee-the golf course being one.

Dianne Hefner presented the minutes from the 4th of July parade committee meeting. Approval is needed membership for floats and pageant and concession stand. Jason Moran, a VP member and a member of the Street Affair committee will attend future VP parade committee meetings.

It was reported that the EMS training for Gina Moran and Grace Todacheeny has been paid up, thanks to VP and Noel and Clark Tinkler.

VP set up an EMT committee for future applicants in order to get VP support. Committee members are, Noel Tinkler, Gayland and Kay Hurst, Leta Caston, Grace Todacheeny, Gina Moran and Tony Lopez.

Robert Lee's electronic sign will be updated by Nora Broadbent with help from city

Debbie Childers will be in charge of Facebook, Heart Worker of the Month, and Ribbon Cuttings. continue Todacheeny will sending out e-mails Facebook info.

Thank you for your vote and the Precinct support County Commissioners Primary election.

I will appreciate your vote and support in the Tuesday, May 24, 2016 Primary runoff election.

Donald Robertson

Pd. Pol. Adv. By Donald Robertson



VP Officers! New officers for 2016 were elected and shown with outgoing President Debbie Childers (from left) President- Marshall Millican, Debbie Childers, Secretary- Sabina Nunez, Parliamentarian-Jeffie Roberts, Vice President- Jan Petitt, and Treasurer- Crystal Standford. Sergeant of Arms- Larry Broughton is not pictured. Photos are courtesy of Leta Caston.

The Heart Worker of the month of February was Clark Tinkler. Clark has been very active in VP projects, especially things involving construction. He and wife Noel have been very supportive with VP's involvement of the EMT program. He and Noel are running the very successful Noel & Co., a wonderful place to go for Sunday dinner.

Gaylon Childers closed the meeting with prayer.

Parade for 4th of July slated by VP

Robert Lee Vision with a Purpose is planning a 4th of July parade to be held Saturday, July 2, at 10 am.

Committee members present were Brandon and Nora

Hughes, Leta Caston, Crystal T's to the park pavilion. Standford, Dianne Hefner, and A Miss Debbie Childers.

conjunction with events by the planned as well.

Broadbent, Noel Tinkler, Kay Robert Lee Street Affair. The and Gayland Hurst, Dave parade route will run from Ms.

Coke Independence Pageant and a The parade will be held in Little Miss Firecracker are being



Russell Davis Agent

611 Austin Street PO Box 1079 Robert Lee, Texas 76945 (325) 453-4505 office (325) 453-4524 fax (325) 650-1904 mobile TXFB-INS.COM

Farm-Ranch, Commercial, Recreational & Residential Real Estate





EDGE OF TOWN! Large remodeled manufactured home sitting on almost 1/2 acre in Bronte! Due to wood remodel, home is now permanent to property. Quiet neighborhood on outskirts of rural community.



PRICE REDUCED! Cute home on two lots in rural community with many updates and metal roof only a couple of blocks from the school! A large fenced-in backyard with pecan trees and reasonable price make this an excellent option for first-time home-buyers or rental property investment! Many extras including a storm shelter!



Under Contract two bedrooms. Numerous built-ins stove in den, 2 car attached MANY UPDATES! floors in living room, dinin بط ,throughout home dest house on property includes full basement and Potential efficiency vacts of character in this home on 1.91 acres. 2 car attached carp



BEAUTIFUL LOCATION ABOVE ELM CREEK IN BALLINGER! Lovely home in excellent neighborhood with tons of character! Move-in ready with new roof put on in 2015 and new paint throughout! Large lot on hill above city park! Beautiful views from backyard

PRICE REDUCED! Beautiful views just add to this great ranch.

Perfect for hunting, livestock, or just getting away! Electricity, well and rural water onsite. Rolling terrain with good interior roads for easy

access to all areas of ranch. Good cover for wildlife with cleared areas



PitcockProperties.com ashley @ pitcockproperties.com melinda@pitcockproperties.com



Ashley **Braswell** (325) 650-0615

Melinda **McCutchen** (325) 473-8863

Jerrod Pitcock, Broker

for that perfect shot! 713.1 Acres +/-; \$1,150/acre.